



WANG Shengchang

Senior Consultant

Languages: English, Mandarin

Practices:Investor-State Arbitration, International Commercial Arbitration, Sports Arbitration

+86(10)56399688

wangshengchang@huizhonglaw.com

Beijing

Profile

Mr. Shengchang Wang is a senior consultant of Hui Zhong Law Firm. He specialises in commercial arbitration and mediation. Mr. Wang worked at the China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (CIETAC) from 1988 to 2006, serving as its Vice Chairman and Secretary-General. He was the member of the Governing Board of ICCA from 2002 to 2014. He has been the ICCA advisory member since 2014. As an arbitrator, he has handled over 200 international arbitration cases administered by many renowned arbitration institutions from China, Sweden, France, the United Kingdom, Singapore, Hong Kong, and other countries and regions. He also acted as an arbitrator to some ad hoc arbitration under the rules of UNCITRAL and LMAA. As a counsel, he advises the clients in international commercial arbitration, investor-State arbitration and sport-related arbitration.

Professional Qualifications

1994 obtained the Legal Profession Qualification Certificate

Educational Background

Peking University BA Stockholm University Diploma in Graduate Study UIBE PhD at Law

Professional Experience

2013-Present Beijing Hui Zhong Law Firm, Senior Consultant 2014 ICCA, Advisory Member 2002-2014 International Council for Commercial Arbitration (ICCA), Member of Governing Board 1988-2006 CIETAC, Vice Chairman and Secretary-General

Memberships & Affiliations

• International Council for Commercial Arbitration, Advisory Member

Articles and Publications

- International Arbitration In The People's Republic Of China Commentary, Cases And Materials (Butterworths, 1995 and 2000)(co-author).
- Resolving Disputes In The Prc A Practical Guide To Arbitration And Conciliation In China (Ft & Tax, 1996).
- The Theory And Practice Of Combing Arbitration With Conciliation (Law Press, 2001).
- Resolving Disputes Through Arbitration In Mainland China (Law Press, 2003).
- Arbitration In China: A Practical Guide (Sweet & Maxwell, 2004) (co-author).
- He also published numerous articles on dispute resolution in recent years.